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From: David Hohnstein

To: Westwell, Bill

Cc: Steven.Burden@trow.com; Bhabesh Roy; PMulak@GOV.NU.CA; "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: RE: New Water and Sewer Utilidor - Hamlet of Resolute Bay, Nunavut

Date: Friday, June 08, 2012 4:29:54 PM

Thank you for the email Bill,

Once you have adequate information on the rehabilitation work, it will likely require simply a
notification under Part E of the licence, assuming there is no increase in the amount of water to be
withdrawn or location of the pumphouse intake, or any waste disposal that may occur as a result
of the changes at the water treatment plant. As far as the sewage goes, if there is no change to
the existing utilidor capacity/purpose/disposal of any waste, it should require similar notification
with provision of applicable as-built drawings for any of the upgraded facilities.

For the indicated construction of a new sewage treatment plant, this will definitely require the
submission of an amendment application, once the design has been finalized and appropriate
design specification document and drawings are available for consideration and review.

Just a reminder that the current Resolute Utilidor licence will expire on October 31, 2012. A
renewal application should be filed by July 31, 2012 to allow adequate review and processing time
prior to the expiry. Should the above information not be available in time, then a separate
amendment application may be required at a later date. The Licence 3BM-RUT1012 was issued as
a shorter term licence (ie 2yr), so there is likely a number of compliance related issues associated
with the renewal and requirements prior to the Board’s consideration of a further renewal
application. Please review the decisions going into the licence renewal and any further
correspondence that may have been issued (ie AANDC’s letter of February 22, 2012).

If you have any questions related to the above, please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Regards,

David Hohnstein
Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

From: Westwell, Bill [mailto:BWestwell@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 9:47 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: 'Steven Burden'; Mulak, Paul; Roy, Bhabesh
Subject: New Water and Sewer Utilidor — Hamlet of Resolute Bay, Nunavut

Dear Ma’am
Please accept this letter as notification of the Government of Nunavut’s intention to

rehabilitate the Hamlet of Resolute Bay’s water and sewer system. At this time the
Government of Nunavut has retained the services of exp Services Inc. as the prime
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consultant to undertake the engineering services for this project.
The scope of works involved with the rehabilitation of Resolute Bay's water and
sewer system includes the following:

1. Rehabilitation of the Char Lake Pump House

2. Rehabilitation and improvements to the Signal Hill Water Treatment Plant,
including improvements to the water treatment process

3. Replacement of the piped water and sewer system within the town site

4. The construction of a new wastewater treatment plant

It is the Government of Nunavut's intention to make three submissions during the
project development as part of the process of obtaining approval from Nunavut Board
Water for the proposed works. The three submissions will be as follows:

1. Statement of design ambition and intent to be provided through the pre design
report

2. An application for approval in principle to be presented through the design brief

3. An application for final approval to be submitted upon completion of the detall
design documents

At this time we request acceptance of our proposed approval process and request
that the Nunavut Board Water provide any additional directions or requirements to
facilitate the approval process.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact Bill
Westwell at 867 975-5461.

Thank you,

Bill Westwell

Senior Manager Municipal Planning

Department of Community & Government Services
PO Box 1000
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